

Professional Profile



DEBBIE S. SHUMATE

Vice President
Office & Healthcare Services

CAREER SUMMARY

Debbie Shumate has been actively involved in real estate transactions since 1983. She began her real estate career specializing in Tenant Representation, which later led to land acquisition and building construction. In 1991 her entrepreneurial spirit and drive developed a successful chain of retail stores throughout the Midwest. Since 2002, Shumate has combined her office brokerage and multi-location business ownership to offer clients a broad business background, which has allowed her to serve her clients in a much stronger real estate advisory capacity.

EXPERIENCE

- 2008 – Present: Grubb & Ellis | Harding Dahm & Company
Senior Advisor – Office Services Division
- 2007 – 2008: CB Richard Ellis
Cincinnati, Ohio – Broker
- 2004 – 2007: Grubb & Ellis | Harding Dahm & Company
Advisor – Office Services Division
- 2002 – 2004: Business Consultant/Owner
- 1991 – 2002: Creations of the Midwest, Inc.
CEO/Owner
- 1983 – 1991: Bones, Massey & Norfleet
Vice President

EDUCATION

- Licensed Real Estate Salesperson, State of Ohio (2007)
- Licensed Real Estate Salesperson, State of Indiana (2003)
- Licensed Real Estate Salesperson, State of Texas (1983)
- Purdue University, Bachelor of Arts (1982)

Professional Profile



DEBBIE S. SHUMATE (CONTINUED)

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

- Member – National Association of Realtors
- Member – Indiana Commercial Board of Realtors
- Member – Indiana Association of Realtors
- Member – Metropolitan Indianapolis Board of Realtors
- Board Member – Entrepreneur Alliance of Indiana
- Network of Women in Business
- Forty Under Forty – Indianapolis Business Journal 1999

COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES

- Indiana Children's Wish Fund
- Past Board Vice President – Theatre On The Square
- American Cancer Society
- Susan G. Komen Foundation – Race for the Cure

CAREER ACHIEVEMENT

- 2006 Masters Award – Grubb & Ellis | Harding Dahm & Co.
- 1999 Forty Under Forty – Indianapolis Business Journal